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July 27,2011
To: FCC

From: Bill Wang

RE: Applicant: Comtrend Corporation , FCC ID: L9V5845n, Request for change of
report and cert.

1. For reporter make a mistake in the test report Page 45 Operation Mode:
802.11n(HT40), we change the test channel 1(2423), 6(2447), 11(2452) to
channel 3(2422), 6(2437), 9(2452);

2. FCC form 731: add the Frequency range (MHz) 2422.0-2452.0 and the power 0.0647w
in the Item 14.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

BN Woul—

Signature

Bill Wang/ Engineer

E-mail: :

Phone: 886-2-29998261

Fax:

Address : 3F-1, 10 Lane 609, Chung Hsin Road, Section 5, San Chung
Dist, New Taipei City 24159, Taiwan
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